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January 7, 2015  

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
Bid No. & Title:   04-015 Electronic Payment Card and ACH Tax Collection 
Services     
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or 
additions/deletions to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in 
preparing the BID and shall be part of the contract.   

 
CLARIFICATION 

 
1. Is is possible to bid on the ACH portion only? 
A. No. 

 
2. Is the current ACH fee of .24 per transaction charged directly to the customer at 

the time of the transaction? 
A. Yes. 

 
3. It states in the Current Services portion that the County does not presently have 

the ability to break out ACH dollar amounts from Debit transactions amounts.   Is 
that something that the County would like the ability to do?   

A. Yes, we would like that ability. 
 

4. With the RFP coming out during the Holiday season, is there any chance that a 
one week extension might be given on the submission date? 

A. No extension will be granted for this procurement.   
 

5. For the internet card payments of $7,040,599.05, how much of this total amount was 
paid by debit cards? 

A. We do not have information on the amount that was paid by debit card. 
 

6. Will the County be transmitting a file of eligible Kane County taxpayers and amounts 
due to the selected vendor? 

A. The vendor will establish an electronic link with the Treasurer’s Office to validate 
that the payer is an eligible Kane County taxpayer before authorizing a payment. 
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7. Is it mandatory that the County’s vendor handle the management of the convenience 
fee processed on card transactions from individual tax payers?  Also, please describe 
the convenience fee process in place today. 

A. By state law the County cannot absorb the surcharge.  The fee is added onto the 
charge.  For example:  Property Tax is $1,000.00; Credit Card Fee @ 2.27% is 
$22.70; total amount collected is $1,022.70. 

 
8. Please further explain what is meant by “Over The Counter ACH Payments”. 
A. E-Check or ACH payment is currently made by internet. Vendor site is linked to 

the Treasurer’s site.  Vendor gets payment data from Treasurer’s site and 
customer data from  the customer. 
 

9. Are debit card payments made in person at the Treasurer’s Office? 
A. We would like that capability. 

 
10. What is the County’s motivation for this RFP?  Are there concerns with the current 

provider? 
A. The current provider meets the needs of the office.    The RFP was released due 

to the upcoming expiration of the contract. 
 

11. How many over-the-counter card present transactions is the County processing on 
average per month? 

A. Refer to the specifications for this information. 
 

12. Based off the internet account, does Official Payments handle the service fee model or 
do they just offer the gateway? 

A. No, Zing Card is the County’s current provider.   Zing Card provides the payment 
site via link from the Treasurer’s site. 

 
13. The County is interested in pin-based debit.   If a service provider is not able to provide 

the service fee model with a pin-based debit transaction, is that grounds for 
disqualification? 

A. Failure to accept debit cards is not grounds for disqualification, though 
transaction fees are a major consideration. 

 
14. Is the County looking into a full API code? 
A. The Treasurer’s Office staff does not understand, please explain.   

 
15. Does the County accept Visa, MasterCard, Discover and AMEX transactions through a 

service fee model today? 
A. Yes, all are accepted but not American Express.   

 
16. The payments are processed and resultant transactions provided to the County  
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via file.   The file information is then processed against the County DevNet Tax 
System.   Is this done through an API or what is the file format? 
A. Please see attachment. 
 
 
 

Please respond accordingly and confirm your receipt of Addendum 2. If you have any 
additional questions, please fax to (630) 208-5107 or via e-mail.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB 
Interim Director of Purchasing  
 
Attachment:  (1) 




